UNIVERSITY OF SANTO TOMAS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL

UST:S006-00-MEQ9

AY 2020-2021

TO: THE THOMASIAN COMMUNITY

FROM: THE OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL
SUBJECT: ONLINE LITURGICAL CELEBRATIONS

DATE: 26 OCTOBER 2020

The University, through the Center for Campus Ministry, will celebrate the following
liturgical celebrations:

Mass in Suffrage for all Deceased Thomasians
and Family Members of Thomasians
27 October 2020, Tuesday, 11:00 a.m.
St. Dominic Chapel

Mass for the Feast of All Thomasian Martyrs
6 November 2020, Friday, 12:00 nn
Santisimo Rosario Parish Church

For the liturgical celebration on 27 October 2020, a Google Form for the Mass
intentions can be accessed through the UST Center for Campus Ministry Facebook
page (https://www.facebook.com/USTCenterForCampusMinistryy/).

The aforementioned liturgical celebrations will be live-streamed via the University’s
official Facebook page. The Thomasian community is enjoined to participate in these
virtual celebrations.

Thank you.

FR. JESUS M. MIRANMDJR O.P.
Secretary-General
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